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JOINT CONSENT ORDER

The United States initiated these actions on December 8,
1997, pursuant to Section 814 of the Fair Housing Act, 42 U.S.C.
3614, alleging that the defendants €ngaged in a pattern or

.
practice of discrimination on the bésis of race in the rental of
dwellings at Hillcrest Village Apartments and Lexington Village
Apartments in violation of the Fair Housing Act, as amended, 42
U.S.C. 3601, et seqg. They were consolidated by order of the
court on December 12, 1997. On February 11, 1998, the parties
consented to waive their rights to proceed before a judge of the
United States District Court and to have a United States
Magistrate conduct all further proceedings in the case.
Simultaneously with this Consent Decree, the United States is
filing Amended Complaints that properly name the defendants in
these actions.

Hillcrest Village Apartments is located in Clark, New
Jersey, and is owned and/or operated by defendants Hillcrest
Associates, Riclen Associates, David Celler, Trust Under Will of
Simon Lench, Joel Opatut Family Trust, Morris Opatut Irrevocable
Trust, Edith Rieder, Rose Celler, Lee Lench, Mary Opatut, and
Solomon Rieder. Defendant Sandor Talas is employed as the
maintenance superintendent and his responsibilities include

-

renting apartments at Hillcrest Village.

Lexington Village Apartments is also located in Clark, New



Jersey, and is owned and/or operated by defendants Lexington
Village Associates, Ivy Park Management Company, David Celler,
Rose Celler, Lee Lench, Estate of Al Rieder, Edith Rieder, Edith
J. Rieder, Elizabeth Rieder, Harry Rieder, Michael Rieder, Pamela
Halpert, Karen Katz, agé Solomon Rieder. Defendant Lance Gleco
is employed as the maintenance superintendent and his
responsibilities include renting apartments at Lexington Village.
Between March 1995, and July 1996, the United States
conducted a series of fair housing tests at Hillcrest Village
Apartments and Lexington Village Apartments that led to the
allegations of racial discrimination in the Complaints. The
defendants have filed an answer denying that they have engaged in
the discriminatory conduct alleged in the Complaint. The parties
agree that were this case to proceed to trial the United States
would present evidence from these tests that black persons were
discouraged from renting units at the two rental properties while
white persons were encouraged to rent units, that black persons
were not provided information about apartment amenities and
availabilities that was as full and complete as the information
provided to white testers; and that black persons were falsely
told that apartments were unavailable while white persons were
told about and shown available apartments. This evidence could
support a finding by the Coq;t that defeﬁdants have engaged in a
pattern or practice of discrimination on the basis,of race and
color, in violation of the Fair Housing Act, 42 U.S.C. § 3604.
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Nevertheless, the parties wish to avoid costly and
protracted litigation and have hereby agreed to resolve the
claims without an evidentiary hearing or a determination of
liability. This conseq? order shall not be construed as an
admission of liability by the defendants. Having reviewed the
terms of this order, the Court concludes that the entry of this
order comports with the Fair Housing Act and federal law and is
appropriate under the circumstances.

Therefore, it is ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED:

I. Injunctive Relief

The defendants, their agents, employees, successors, and all
persons in active concert or participation with any of them aré,
with respect to the rental of dwelling units at Hillcrest Village
Apartments and Lexington Village Apartments (collectively
referred to hereinafter as “the subject properties”), enjoined
from:

AT Refusing to rent after the making of a bona fide offer,

or refusing to negotiate for the rental of, or otherwise

making unavailable or denying a dwelling to any person
because of race or color:

B. Discriminating against any person in the terms,

conditions, or privileges of the rental of a dwelling, or in

-

the provision of services or facilities in connection

therewith, because of race or color;



C. Making, printing, publishing, or causing to be made,

printed, or published any notice, statement or advertisement

with respect to the rental of a dwelling that indicates any

preference, limitation, or discrimination based on race or
.

color;

D. Representing to any person because of race or color.

that any dwelling is not available for inspection or rental

when such dwelling is in fact so available; and

E. Engaging in any other discriminatory housing practice

prohibited by 42 U.S.C. 3601, et seq.

Scope and Duration of Consent Order

A. The provisions of this order shall apply to the

defendants, their employees, agents, anyone acting under

their direction, and all those acting in concert or

participation with any of them (hereinafter, collectively,

“defendants”) .

B. This order is effective immediately upon its entry by

the Court and shall remain in effect for four years after

the date of its entry or until 90 days after the date on

which the last report under section VI is received,

whichever is later.

C. This case is dismissed with prejudice, except that the

.

Court, through Magistrate- Judge Dennis M. Cavanaugh, shall

retain jurisdiction for the duration of the Cpnsent Order to



enforce the terms of this Consent Order.
D. The United States may move the Court to extend the
period in which this order is in effect if the United States
believes that the defendants have violated one or more terms
of the order or ig the interests of justice otherwise
require an extension of its terms.
E. The parties to this order shall endeavor in good faith
to resolve informally any differences regarding
interpretation of and compliance with this order prior to
bringing such matters to the Court for resolution. However,
in the event that the defendants either fail to perform in a
timely manner any act required by this order or act in
violation of any provision of this order, the United States
may move the Court to impose any remedy authorized by law or
equity, including, but not limited to, the performance or
non-performance of certain acts and an award of any damages,
costs, and attorneys' fees that may have been occasioned by
the defendants' non-actions or actions.
III. Notice to Public of Nondiscriminatory Policies
No later then 10 days after the entry of this order, the
defendants shall
A. Prominently post in the rental offices at the subject
-

properties, and in any office or apartment where there is

rental activity or personal contact with prospective



applicants for dwellings at these properties, a fair housing
sign no smaller thah 10 inches by 13 inches indicating that
all apartments are available for rent on a nondiscriminatory
basis. The sign shall conform"with regulations promulgated
by the U.S. Deparggent of Housing and Urban Development, 24
C.F.R. Part 109 (1995).

B. Whenever dwellings are available at the subject
properties, prominently post an easily readable "For Rent"”
or "Vacancy" sign or notice (1) attached to the sign
identifying the complex which is closest to its entrance,
and (2) in front of the rental office. The sign or notice
shall prominently incorporate the slogan "Equal Housing
Opportunity" and the fair housing logo.

C. Include the words "Equal Housing Opportunity" or the
fair housing logo in all advertising for the subject
properties in newspapers, telephone directories, and other
written materials; on radio, television or other media
broadcasts; and on all billboards, signs, pamphlets,
brochures, and other promotional literature. The words or
logo shall be prominently placed and easily readable. 1In
addition, all newspaper and radio advertising regarding the
subject properties subsequent to the date of entry of this
order shall conform to the provisio;s of the applicable
advertising guidelines of the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development, 24 C.F.R. Part 109 (1995), copy attached
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as Attachment E.

D. Include the following phrase in the standard rental
applications and leases used for the subject properties,
using letters of equal size as those of the text of the rest

of the document:

Iv.

We are an equal housing opportunity provider. We

do not discriminate on the basis of race, color,

sex, national origin, religion, handicap, or

familial status (having children under age 18).
E. No later than 10 days after the entry of this order,
and on an annual basis thereafter so long as this order is
in effect, provide written notification to the designated
organizations listed in Attachment B that the defendants
rent apartments at the subject properties and that their
policy is to rent apartments subject to uniform,
nondiscriminatory standards to all qualified persons without
regard to race, color, religion, national origin, sex,
handicap, or familial status.
Mandatory Education and Training
A, No later than 90 days after the date of entry of this
order, all the defendants and their agents or employees with
any responsibility for showing or renting apartments at, or
evaluating applicants or selecting tenants for, the subject
properties shall complete an educatiaonal program, to be

conducted at the defendants' expense by The Fair Housing

Council of Northern New Jersey, Hackensack, New Jersey, or



other organization approved by the United States, and which

shall include the following elements:
1. ' Instruction of persons in their duties and
obligations under this order as well as under the
federal Fair:Housing Act and applicable state laws;

ovisio

Act to each agent or employee whose duties include
showing, renting or managing dwelling units, and each
agent or employee who supervises these activities;
3. Instruction on procedures to insure that race or
color does not affect the provision of rental
information to inquiring persons or the making of
decisions on rental applications;
4. A question and answer session to review each of
the foregoing areas;
5. Acquisition from each person attending of a signed
statement conforming to the example in Attachment A
indicating that he or she has received, read, and
understood this order and the defendants' policy of
nondiscrimination and further understood that violation
of this order may result in sanctions against him or
her by the defendants or the Court: and
6. Certification, by the org;nization conducting the
educational program, of each attendee's’completion of

the program.



B. While this order is in effect, each new employee or
agent of the defendants with any responsibility for showing
or renting apartments at, or evaluating applicants or
selecting tenants for, the subject properties shall, no

later than 90 days after engagement, complete the

educational program described above and sign a statement
conforming to that in Attachment A.
V. Standards for Accepting and Processing Applications
No later than 10 days after the entry of this order, the
defendants shall, for the subject properties:
A. Keep a list of the dwellings known or expected soon to
be available for rental, including for each the address or
apartment number, number of bedrooms, monthly rent, and
availability date;
B. Keep, in chronological order by date and time of
inquiry, a waiting list of persons who ingquire about renting
dwellings and who wish to be placed on such a list. The
list shall include the person's nam current address;
daytime and evening telephone numbers, a description of the
dwell

w
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the defendants’ good-faith belief and observation of the

White/Non-Hispanic, Hispanic, Asian, Native American, or



VI.

defendants shall contact the persons on the waiting list in

- L~y - - e - - - - -~y s o - - - - . | o e -
The defendants shall note on the list the date and time of
.
each attempt to reach persons on the list.
—— D - T o NE v e la - P - - .- - - . - e . - - 11
C. Inform everyone who inquires about dwellings of all

available units meeting their requirements, and, if none are

available, give them an opportunity to have their names
placed on the waiting list; and,
D. Give everyone who inquires about dwellings an

opportunity to complete a written rental application and

havéwtheir names placed on the waiting list.

Record Keeping and Monitoring

A. Defendants shall keep the following records for the

subject properties:
1. A list of expected and actual dwelling vacancies
updated as information becomes available to indicate
each dwelling known to be, or expected within 30 days
to become, available for rent, indicating the number of
bedrooms, monthly rent (including any rent special
and/or other discounts), the date the defendants
learned it would be availéble for rent, and the date on
which it is expected to be avaflable for occupancy by a

new tenant. Updates shall be made withou; loss of

11



previously recorded information.

2. A daily inquiry register of all persons who
inquire about renting a dwelling. The register shall
contain space for each petrson to record the date of

inquiry and their name, address, telephone number,

B.

race and signature. The top portiom of the register
shall contain the following staﬁement: "The following
information is requested to allow us to comply with the
federal Fair Housing Act and will be kept confidential.
Providing your race is voluntary and is not required in
order to rent an apartment.”

3. A daily rental application log setting forth the
name and race (based on the defendants’ observation) of
each person who submitted an application, the building
and unit number to be occupied for all approved
applicants, and a detailed justification for all
rejected applicants.

No later than 80 days after the date of entry of this

order, the defendants shall deliver to counsel for the

United States®! the following documents:

1. Copies of all written verifications of training

1

Justice,

All documents or other communications required by this
order to be sent to counsel for the United States shall be
addressed as follows: Chief, Housing and Civil Enforcement
Section, Civil Rights Division, United States Depdrtment of
P.O. Box 65998, Washington, D.C. 20035-5988.
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required under section IV of this order;

2. A report detailing the occupancy of each dwelling

C.

unit at the subject properties, by race of occupant(s)
as of the date of entry of this order; and

L J
3. A photograph of each office or apartment in which
rental or sales activity is conducted showing the fair

housing signs required by section III of this order.

No later than six months after entry of this order, and-

every six months thereafter while it is in effect, the

defendants shall deliver to counsel for the United States a

detailed report covering the preceding six months containing

information about the defendants' compliance efforts,

including but not limited to:

1. Copies of mandatory education acknowledgments
signed by the defendants' new agents and employees
pursuant to section IV;

2. Copies of certifications of attendance pursuant to
section IV;

3. Copies of availability lists, inquiry registers,
rental application logs, and waiting lists maintained
pursuant to section VI (A);

4. A list setting forth the occupancy of each
dwelling unit at the subject p;operties by race of
occupant (s) as of the close of the repoqting period;
and

13



5. A list setting forth the move-ins and move-outs at
the subject properties by unit number and race as of
the close of the reporting period.

D. While this oEder is in effect, the defendants shall

L 4

preserve all records that are the source of, contain, or

relate to any Of the information pertinent to their
obligations under this order, including all rental
applications, leases, and occupancy lists for dwellings at
the subject properties. Upon reasonable notice to counsel
for the defendants, representatives of the United States
shall be permitted to inspect and copy these records at any
reasonable time.

E. If, while this order is in effect, any person or
organization complains that they have denied equal housing
opportunity at either of the subject properties or that any
defendant has committed housing discrimination, the
defendants shall so notify counsel for the United States in
writing no later than 15 days after they learn of the
complaint. If the complaint is written, the defendants
shall provide a copy of it with the notification; if the
complaint is oral, the defendants shall include a written
summary of it with the notification. The notification shall
include the full details of the comflaint, including the

. The

i~

complainant's name, address, and telephone numbe

defendants shall also promptly provide the United States all
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VII.

information it may request concerning any such complaint and
its actual or attempted resolution.

Compensation of Aggrieved Persons
A. No later than 90 business ™ days after entry of this
order the defenda;;s shall deposit in an interest-bearing
account held in trust by counsel for the defendants the sum
of $250,000 for the purpose of compensating any aggrieved
persons who may have been the victims of the discriminatory
housing practices at the subject properties, for any injury
they may have suffered (including personal injury, whether
emotional or physical), identified through the procedures
set forth in this section.

B. At least every week during the 90-day period following
the entry of this order, including on at least five Sundays,
the defendants shall publish a notice to potential victims
of housing discrimination that conforms to the notice at
Attachment D. Each notice shall appear in the news sections
of the Newark Star-Ledger and either the The Connection
(Teaneck) or the City News (Plainfield). The notices in the
Star-Ledger shall each cover least one-eighth of a page, and
the notices in The Connection or the City News shall each
cover at least one-quarter of a pagf. Defendants may apply

interest accrued on the amount deposited pursuant to Section

VII.A. to defray the costs of advertising. The defendants

15



shall provide a copy of the newspaper containing each notice
to counsel for the United States no later than five days
after its publication. The defendants shall also make
written notification to counsel for the United States of the
. .
date on which the last notices were published in each
newspaper, no later than five days after such publication.
C. The defendants shall produce or peémit representatives
of the United States to review any records that the United
States believes may help it identify persons who may be
entitled to relief under this order. Upon reasonable notice
the defendants shall provide such records or permit
representatives of the United States to make an inspection
on any business day, and as soon as the day after the entry
of this order.
D. Allegedly aggrieved persons shall have 90 days from the
date of the last published notice in which to contact the
United States to assert any claims in connection with this
order.
E. No later than 180 days after publication of the last
notice, the United States shall detefmine which persons who
have timely contacted the United States are likely to have
been victims of the discriminatory housing practices at the
subject properties and_shall, in it; sole discretion,

determine the amount of dama
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1 No person shall be paid until he or she has

P]

executed a written release (conforming to that at

2. The total amount to be paid by the defendants

pursuant to this subsection shall not exceed $250,000.
F. The United States shall notify the defendants in
writing of its determinations. No later than 30 days after

receiving this notification, the defendants shall deliver to

notification. Counsel for the United States shall not give
an aggrieved person his or her check until he or she has
given the United States his or her executed release of
claims.

G. If the United States distributes less than the total
amount of compensation for aggrieved persons specified
above, the remainder shall be paid to the Fair Housing‘
Council of Northern New Jersey in Hackensack to further
their fair-housing activities.

1. This money is intended to supplement, not
supplant, the Fai{ Housing Couﬁcil’s current and
projected budgets and, as such, is designed to allow it
to pursue enforcement and/or educational activities

17



that its budgets would not otherwise allow it to
undertake. The Council is encouraged to devise
innovative methods to accomplish its mission of
addressing hsusing discrimination in its geographic
area.
2. Within six months after the Fair Housing Council
~ has completed any activities funded by this money, it
shall provide counsel for the United States with a
brief summary and evaluation of such activities.
VIII. Payment to the United States
No later than 30 days after the entry of this order, the
defendants, jointly and severally, shall pay the sum of $50,000
to the United States pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 3614(d) (1) (C). This
payment shall be delivered to counsel for the United States in
the form of a cashier's check payable to the "United States
Department of Justice."
IX. Subsequent } )
In the event that any of the defendants engage in any future
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constitute a "subsequent violation" pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
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ORDERED this ? day of _/ ;/ﬂ/p/L , 1998.
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The undersigned agree to and request the entry of this

order:
For the United States:

Faith S. Hochberg
United States Attorney ®

Susan Cassell
Assistant United States
Attorney

870 Broad Street

Suite 700

Newark, N.J. 07102
(201) 645-2700

For the defendants:

(COLL At/ bl

Everett C. Johnson, Jr.
Minh N. Vu
of LATHAM & WATKINS

1001 Pennsylvania Ave. NW

Suite 1300

Washington, D.C. 20

04-2505

20

Bill Lann Lee

Acting Assistant Attorney

General for Civil Rights
’/(/ZW

Rébert S. Berman

Howard Griffin

Sharon Bradford Franklin

Trial Attorneys

Housing and Civil Enforcement

Section

P.O. Box 65998

Washington, D.C. 20035-5998
(202) 514-4741




ATTACHMENT A

On , 1998, I was instructed by

with respect to my responsibilities

under the order entered by the federal district court in United
L J

States of America v. Hillcrest Associates, et al., No.97-5937

(D.N.J.)

* iV o o/ 7

Q.

an merica v. Lexington Village

Assocliates, et al., No.97-5923 (D.N.J.), the federal Fair Housing
Act, and applicable state laws. I alsoc was instructed as to
Hillcrest Village and Lexington Village rental policies and
procedures. I have received copies of and have read the order
and the federal Fair Housing Act. I understand my legal
responsibilities and will comply with those responsibilities. I
further understand that the Court may impose sanctions on me if I
violate a provision of this order and that my employer may also
discipline me if I violate a provision of that order. I have
been informed by my employer that I will not be reprimanded by my
employer for providing information to any law enforcement agency
(including the United States Department of Justice, Civil Rights
Division, Housing and Civil Enforcement Section, P.0O. Box 65998,
Washington, D.C. 20035-5998, telephone 202-514-4713) or official
regarding my employer's compliance with the Fair Housing Act

and/or the order.

_/ /
Signature Name Printed Date Signed

N
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ATTACHMENT B

Fair Housing Council of Northern New Jersey
121 Main Street

Hackensack, N.J. 07601

(201) 489-3552

Housing Coalition of Central Jersey
Patricia Shump, Executive Director
78 New Street, 3T¥d F1.

New Brunswick, N.J. 08901

(732) 249-9700

NAACP — Elizabeth
P.O. Box 866

55 West Grand Street
Elizabeth, N.J. 07207
Attn: Royston Lewars
{908) 965-1009

Plainfield, N.J. 07060
Attn: George Gore
(908) 753-7644

NAACP — Rahway

P.O. Box 424
Rahway, N.J. 07065
Attn: Lori Caushman
(732) 340-9477

Newark Community Development Network
Sandonna Bryant, Coordinator

31 Mulberry Street, 5th F1.

Newark, N.J. 07102

(973) 430-9975

Urban League of Essex County
508 Central Avenue

Newark, N.J. 07107
(973) €24-98523%

Urban League of Union County
272 North Broad Street

P.O. Box 730

Elizabeth, N.J. 07207

(808) 351-7200
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ATTACHMENT C

RELEASE
In consideration for the parties' agreement to the terms of
L J

the order entered in United States of America vVv. Hillcrest

et al., No.97-5937 (D.N.J.), and United States o

Assoclates

Lol LalCo s

®

America v. Lexington Village Assoclates, et al., No.87-5923

>
-

/M T g |
(V.N.uU.j ], alia

s
ct
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2

or in any way related to that litigation, and an
arising from alleged housing discrimination up to and including the
date of execution of this release, that I may have against any of
the defendants, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors,
or assigns.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true

and correct.

/ L
Signature Name Printed Date Signed

NN
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On

, 1998, the United States

District Court for the District of New Jersey entered an order

resolving a lawsuit brought by the United States Department of

Justice against the owners, managers and rental agents of Hillcrest

Village Apartments and Lexington Village Apartments in Clark, New

Jersey.

The lawsuit alleged that the defendants had discriminated

against black persons who sought rental housing there. Under this

order,

you may be entitled to receive monetary relief if you asked

about or applied for renting, or rented, an apartment at Hillcrest

~AT1T A el o - vt mtm it trmems avxrma 1 a2l A
Uil Lilal 110 apal liluclliLo wolc aAavallialic

|

because of your race or color or the race or color of
someone who would be living with you; or

You were otherwise discriminated against on the basis of
race or color in ;onnectiorx-with your occupancy at
Hillcrest Villag; Apartments or Lexington Village

Apartments or your attempt to rent a unit there.

24



If you believe you were discriminated against because of race
or color at Hillcrest Village Apartments or Lexington Village

Apartments, or if you have any information about persons who may

have been discriminated against there on the basis of race or

800-896-7743. You may also write to:

United States Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

Housing and Civil Enforcement Section
P.O. Box 65998

Washington, D.C. 20035-5998.

NOTE: You must call or write no later than ninety (90) days

from [insert date of publication of last required advertisement].
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ATTACHMENT E
24 CFR ChL | (4~1-9S Edition) omMce ot Asc:.

& copy of tie report by certified maill, s£9.) malte @
return receipt requested, togethier with {n the sale.

& notice that if the matier cannot de pousizg, and |
rescived within ten days of receipt of sge azd agre
the Notice, the matter will be referred race. colgr, re

mmemmmlinmAan  wePR rthae Damarrment's tn the Aesieranr Qasreara=e far TLETA v aa ol
gormpiliance wita e lepaltments o Loe Assistanr Secretaly or o280 millal scatus,

§108.45

of the United States Housing Ac: of
1937, as amended. 42 U.S.C. 1437.

(c) Nature of compiicnce reviews. The
purpose of a compliance review (s to
determine whether e applcant is tn

legations usder tkis gart may also con-
stitute a viclaZion of the provisions of Office of Regional Housing and the cause o be T
Area Director of the Housing Division .

Executive Order 11063 or Htle VIIL the
regsiva 2 cony of the repars

11 alan Aararmima scomnlianwes ahall alen -t
Qelter 223C TeCsive & COPF Sl

— e o ot
ATViEW W hid Skl
with the requirements thereof. The ap- and the dotice of intantion o refer the

plicanct shall be given at least Ove (§)
days notice of the time set for any FHE&EO for a determination as to

compliance review and the place or Wwhether actions will be initiacted o {m-
places for such review. The compliance Pose sancriorns.

iacme will Ancanm *ha fAllnaine amaaa. . -
§BCI preferaer

TEVIEW Wiii COTET WA8 IDUCTFLLS &IS&S0 .
(1) Applicans's sales and reotal prac- §108.50 Sanctions. emmizazion, -
tices. including practices {n soliciming Applicants falling to comply wizl the of e acs rev
puyers acd tezants, detemnining eligi- requirements of these regulations, the ..
AFEM regulations. or ax AFEM plan

AFEM requirements and the appli- o make a detarmination as to whetler tton 804(c: of

cant's approved ATEM plas. Where al- -acZions will be initiated for the imposi- U.S.C. 3B04(c
. tlon of sancmons. The Director of the aplawful 5o —
: I8 . I .

matTer to the Assistant Secretary for

Tt of tze

bility. selectizg and rejectizng duyers
and rezcers. and (n concludizg sales Will make themselves liabie to sanc.
and restal Tassaciors. tioms authorized by law, regulaZions
(2) Programs %0 atmact minority and  agreements, rules, or policies govern- $108.10 P
majority buyers aind renters regardiess ing the program pursuant to which the
of sex. includizg: application was made. includizg, buat
(1) Use of adverzisizg media, bro- Rot lmited to, demjal of furtler par-
ticipation in Departmental programs sdvernsing -

chures, aznd pamphlers:;

(1) Conformance with doth the De-  and refermal to the Department of Jus or cavse -a -
partment's Fair Housing Poster Regu- e for suit by the Uaited States for lished, a¢ve--
lazion (24 CFR part 110) and the Adver- injusctive or otler appropriace relief. ®e s2ie .
tising Guidelizes for Fair Hcousizg (37 ngs w=:
: FR 5700) axd any sevistons thereca. PART 109—FAIR HOUSING mQuiremmense
' (3) Daza r=iatizg o ADVERTISING Taese reg.-

Satlers tass

({) The gize 224 locarion of unita-
iZe aTgQ loecartion ol unltsEl

evaiuaiizg o

(i1} Services provided: Sec.

(11i) Sales acd/or rectal price ranges: 109.5 Policy. Bousizg ac-

(iv) The mace axd sex of buyers and/or 109.10 Puspose. ugations of

rentars: 109.15 Deflziziczs. Ciminazo
v) Race and sex of staff exgaged {n 109.16 Scope. e gr o

..,(1, ar mameal af dweallinge 103.00 Use of wards, phrises. symbals, aad i8¢ advertis::

' ErEoIE 3 e H09.15 Des
- lad e

a
(4) Otfer maclzers relating o0 the ;g9 Sejective use of adversisicg media of
marketizg or sales of dwellings urnder conters.
HUD affirmalive macketizg requirs- 10930 Fair housing policy and pracoices. ) Ass

ments, tka AFME Plaz and this pare, APPENDIX | TO PART 109—FAIR HoUSING AD- Wan: Secme
Equal Onnge-
M plTT

§108.45 Compliance report. VERTISING ,
. AUTHORITY: Title VIXI Civil RigZts Actd
Followizg a compliance review. 2 re~ 1963, 42 U.S.C. 3500-3630: seczion T(d). Deparv
port shall te prepared promptly and  ment of HUD Acz. 42 U.S.C. 353s(d). Houmz
the Assistant Secretary for FHLEO SOURCT: %4 FR 330§, Jam. 23, 1989, upiew
shall make a Ozdizng of compliance or  atherwise aoted. Rriciyre,
nogcampliance. If it {s found that the fseun
applicast is lo compliance, all parties ¥10235 Policy.
concerzed shall be zotifled of the Qnd- It is the policy of the United Stats
ings. Whenever 2 nding of aoncompli- to provide. within constitutional - wy re
ance is made purSuanc S0 this part, the  tations. for falr housing throughost Boatruenon
repors skall list specifically the vicla- the Usited States. The provisters & Rox hygl
tions fouzd. The applicant shall be sent  the Fa:- Sousing Act (42 U.S.C. 360 L

8oe
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:port by certified mail,
:quested. together with

office of Asst. Secy.. Equal
seq.) make it unlawful to discmminate
m the sale, rexntal. and financing of

nd sem phog LY.L WY A Oy P

Opportunity, HUD

§109.16

(d) Family includes a single individ-
ual.

-y

N ATE

ten dage of receint of
macter will be referred
. Secretary for FH&EO
mnznon as to whether
1itiaced for the imposi-
s. The Direccor of the
nal Housing and the
* the Housing Division
‘e & copy of the report
f intention to refer the
saistant Secretary for
determination as to
will be initiated to im-

ns.

ing o0 comply with the
these regulations, the
ns. or an AFEM plan
seives llable to sanc-
¢ by law, regulations,

enlimia

301151115 C "SI MC “U'QAUM Vi diVacl=
sge and appraisal services. because of
race. color, religion, sex. handicap. fa-
milial status. or nmational origin. Sec-
gon 804(c) of che Fair Housing Ac:, 42
U.S.C. 3604(c). as amended. m.a..ke: it
uplawful to make, p;n... or publish, or
cause to De made. priated, or published,
any Dotice, statement. Or advertise-
menc. with respect to the sale or renzal
of a dwelling. that indicates any pref-
erepnce. limitation. or discmimization
pecause of race. color. religion. sex.
haodicap. farmilial status, or nalicpal
origzd. Or an intexntion to make any
such preference, limitation. or d.is-
emrmination. However, the prokibizi

of che aczt .ega.rd“.g rz.rml.a.l stactus do
not apply wWitl respect to housing for
older persons, as defized in sec=orn
807(b) of the act.

$109.10 Purpose

(&) Person includes one or more indi-

widnale AnrmArariame mamemarehine A&
viQU3.S, COpOralicns, partiersilips, a8

sociations. labor orgamzations. legal
representatives, rmutual compaznies,
Joint-stock cornpanies, trusts, unincor-
porated organizaniops. trustees, tTust-
ees {n cases under uitle 11 U.S.C.. re-
ceivers, and Zduciaries.

(D To ren: includes to lease, to sub-
lease, to let and otherwise to graat for
a consideralion the right to occupy
prenuses 20t owned by the occupaxnt.

(2) Dicommimarare, bt aren vy b mm
\8/ LIcmrmnglory agusing praclice

means ar act that is unlawful under
Section 304. 805, 806. or 818 of the Fair
Housing Acs.

(h) Hendiczp meaxns, with
person—

(1) A physical or meztal impairment
which substantially limits one or more
of suck persoz’'s majaor life activities.

(2) A record of having such az impair-

respect 0 a

et

D 5 o
P e t? D

< W vey e

-
e
. e

b

—— b

28, Qr—POuCiesgOver
pursuant to which the
made, includizg. but
demial of further par-
aparwmerntal programs
he Department of Jus-
the United States for

- v A waliaf

(& appropriate rezilell

~FAIR HOUSING
/ERTISING

s, phrases. symbdois, azd
e of acdverwisinig mecia or

; policy and pracuices.
T 109—FAIR HOUSINC AD-

PV Steed! Rypmes Ace of
VIXI. Civil Rughis AC
3620 seczion T(d). Depart

s of zhe United States
.n comstitutionai limi-
- housing throughout
es. The provisions Oof

600. et

.« Ape (a0 T 203
s Act (42 T.8.C. 9

The purpose of thls part is %0 assist
all advertisizg media, advertising
agerc:es a...d all other persons who use
adversTisiZSg O ake, priat. or publish,
or cause to be made, prizted. or :ub-
\lshed. adverIisements witil respec: ¢
the sale, renzal. or finazcing of awe.;-
ings wwhich are .n compliazce with the
requirermens of the Fair Housing Act.
These reglations also descmibe the
matters this Department will review in
evajuatizg cempliance with the Fair
Housing Ac: !o connecIion with inves-
ugaticns of camplaints alleging dis-
¢mminatory housing prac:ices involve
ag adveriising.

As used in this pars:

(&) Asswsiaone Se*"e"‘r—' means tle As-
fistan: Secretary for Faur Housizg and
Equal Opporzunity.

(B) Gemeral Counse! meazs the Gen-
eral Cournsel of the Depariment of
Housing and Urban Developmexz:

(¢} Dwelling meaas any buildin
Structure, or portion thereof whick is
occupied as, or designed or intended for
&tupancy as. a residence by one ar
More families. and any vacan: land
which is offered for sale or lease for the
®@nstriction or location thereon of any

Rk duilding. structure. ar porwion
Wersgs.

885

nent. or
(3) Be:"' :'eg rded as hawving such a
impairm
Th:s e:':-.. dces a0t include current, il-
legal use of or addiczion 20 a controlled
substance {as defined in section 102 of
the Con:irolied Substances Act (21
U.S.C. 802)). For purposes of this pars.
az :ndividual shall not be consicdered o
have a 2andicap solely because that in-
dividual :s a sransvestite.

() Fem:licl stctus means one or more
individials (who have nat atzained the
age af 18 years) veing domiciled with—

(1) A parent or another person haviag
legal custody of suck individual or in-
dividuals: or

2) The designee of such parent or
other person 1aving such custody. with
the written permmission of such parent
or other person. The proteciions af-
forded against discmmization on the
basis of farmilial status shall apply to

ANy Dersaon who s aregmant oOr 1S in the

pregmant or is in the
process of securing legal custody of any
individuai who has not attained the
age of 18 years.

§109.16 Scope.

() Gemerzl. This par: describes the
matiers te Department will review in
evaluating compliance with the Fair
Housing Act in connpection with inves-
tigations of co...::lamr.s alleging dis-

CiIinaisry housing practiices iovoiv-
°
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§109.20

ing adverc:sing. Use of these criteria
will be considered by e Gexneral Coun-

se
wherthar there ig ~easagnable canse, and

by the Assistant Secretary in making
determinaions that there is 30 reason-
able cause. to believe that a discrimu-
natory housing p :ce has occurTed
or is about to occuz?®

(1) Advertising medio. This part pro-
vides criteria for use by adveriising
media in detarmiining whether to ac-
cept and publish advertisiZg regarding
sales or rental tmansacuions. Use of
these criter:a will be corsidered by the

P amarwn]l CAatncal im ma ---n:r dorarvmima
welelas LOouURsSal D decer -

tions as to whether there is reasonable
cause. and by tlle Assistant Secretary
in making decerminalions that there'is
no reasonable cause, 0 believe that a
discruminatory housiag practice has

OC-M;*V:U or is aboul o ocour.

(2) Persons piccing advertisements. A
failure by persons placing adveriise-
ments <0 use e cmteria contained in

this rz. when fouxd iz conzec:ion
with the investiigaticz of a complain:

i

alleging the max:ing ar use of discmimu
natory adveriisements. will be consid-
ered by the General Cou=nsel in making
a dererm:natiorn of reasonable cause,
and by the Assistant Secretary in mak-
ing decerm:izactions thal there is go
reasconable cause. to delieve thart a dis-
¢mminatory Qousing practice has oc-
curred Or is about L0 occur.

(b) Affirmczive adverusing  effor:s.
Nothing o this part shall bde construed
to restrict advertising eflorts designed
to atiract persons o dwellings who
would not ordinamly be expected to
apply. when such 2fforis are pursuan:
to an affirmaclive markeling program
or undertaker o remedy the effects of
prior discmminalion N connection
with the adver:iising or marketng aof
dwellings.

[54 FR 3306. Jan. 22, 1SC9. as amencecd at 33
FR 33294. Dec. 28. 1990!

§109.20 Use of words. parases, sym-
bols, and visual aids.

The foilowing words. phrases. sym-
bols. and {orms Typily thase most often
used in residential real estate adversis-
ing to convey ei1lher aver: or tacit dis-
cmminatory preferences or limitations.
In considering a compiaint under the
Fair Housing Ac:. the Depariment will

ggs *

24 CFR Ch. | (4-1-95 Ecifiom)

norr=ally consider the 2se of these and
comparable words, phrases. syidals,

P

ton of 2 need

mr mr:ner proceedings on the com-
plaizt, {f it is apparen: "-om the con-
tex: of the usage thal discmmmuinaction
within the mearing of the act is .ikely
To result.

(a) Words desczaive o ng.
lord, gnd temants. White privale ncm
Colored home. Jewtst home. Hi
residence. adult building.

(b) Words indiczzive of race. coler. reli-
gon, se=, hgndiczp. femilic! staius, or
national origin——1) Race—Negra. Black,
Caucasiar. Onencal, American Indiaxn,

(2) Cator—Whate. Black. Colored.

(3) Reli;ton—Pratestass, Christiax,
Cazholic, Jew.

(4) Nationc! omgin—Mexican Amer-
icazn, Puerto Ricaz, Paul pp'" Polish.
Hungariaz, [msh. Italian, Chicazo. Af-
ricaz, Hispan:c C...nese. [ndian,
Latino.

(5) Sex—the axclusive use of words 2
advertisements. including those iavoly-
ing the rental of separate units in a
single or muiti-family dwelling. stat-
ing or tending <o imply that the Rous-
ing bYeing adver<ised :s availablie 20 per-
sons of orly one sex and 1ot the otler,
except where the shamag of living
are2s is involved. Nothing in this pa.r'
resticts advertisements of dwellin
used exclusively for dormutory racili-
ties by educational institutions.

(6) Hcndicz rippled. blind. deal
mentally ill. retarded. irmpasred, harndi-
capped. physically fit. Nothing in cthis
pars restmicts the inclusion of informa-
tion about the availability of acces
sidle housing :n adverusing of dwell-
izgs.

(7Y Familici stgius-—adulls, childrsz.
singles. mazure persons. Nethung B
this par: restricts advertisements of
dwellings which are intenced and oper-
ated for occtupancy by older persons
ané which constitute Rousing for oider
persons as defined in parst 100 of this
itle.

(8) Catch words—Woaords and phrases
used in a discmimunatory contest
shouid be avoided. e.g.. restmcred, &xcls
Qve.  prwate. integrated. traditional.
board azzroval or memaersh:p agprovel

(¢) Symoais or logotypes. Symboals of
logotypes which imply or suggest 3%

Otfice of A<

color, reliz:
stalus. or

used regic
or sugges:
dandicap. -
ongiz.

(e) Drirec::.
rent (use of -

THrar®s Ama -
W&AICCLI0TS 2

preference.
For examy:.
location ma.
tonal org::
suck as as -
(sig=al o o,
opment k=g
norities (sig
rections wr:
cial ar naz::
may indica:
W a syzagce
may alsc
erezce.

(D Arez .
of facilities
rac:al, ma::
group. sucxh
sctool desi
Ues which a
8eX Tay nd.

§109.25 Sejc
media or
The iec

media or con
bizations :h
Witl respec:
opraents ar |
Dalory resu:
lation of tne
ample, the
Media ajcne
Tedia caze—
tlon 1z z=
there are ;.
lazguage 5
Rave discrim
tBe seiecs:ve
Adveriisemer
Loy impace,
Ples of the .
meats wi:ex
(a) Se[e»-u .
Such seiecs:
"ﬂ-terc Jia
cdure agver-
maltme zad
@ the my,:

I @&rCowgz:
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se of these and
ases, symbols.
possible viola-
stablisn & 3ed
; on the com-
. {rom the con-
discmizunation
ne act is Ukely

- dwelling. land-
» private homg.
1ome. Hispazic
4

Office of Assi. Secy.. Equdl
color. religion. sex. hazdicap. familial
status. or aalional orzg:l.

(@) Coiloqualisms. Words or phrases
ased regionally or locally which imply
or Suggest race, color. religion. sex.
pandicap. familial stazus. or zational
ongil-

(e) Direczions ta real estaze for sale or
rent (use of MQFS OT WTILLEN INSTIUCUONS).
Directions can imply 2 disguminatory
prefersoce. lirm:zation. or exclusion.
For example, references o real estate
locacion made in terms of racial or na-

}ucz. color, reli-
nilig! sw3TuUs, o7
—Negro. Black.
ierican Indiaxn.
<, Colored.

ant, Christiaxn.

Mexican Amer-
ilippine. Polisk,
in, Chicano. Af-
.inese, Indiaz.

. nae of words 2
.ng “hose invelv-
wate umits iz o2

dwelling. stal-
y that the 1ous-
available 0 per-
1@ not the other.
arng of Uwnz
1ing tn this pa~
1ts of dwellings
igrmitory facili-
gizutions. )
ed. blizd. deal
impaired, hand-
Noth:ing 2 t2us
1sjon of :mformas
ibility of acces-
~e:s1ng of dwell

WSlis

acdulss. chileree
ans. Notaing =
Averzisements of
itended anc oper
Jy older persess
housing for olde”
parz 100 of thls

ards and phrases
unatary context
... resercied. exciu:
ated. craditiensd.
hSership c;-:rfcval.

rypes. Symbals of
y or suggest 3

T lan gs
such as an existing black development
(s1igzal to blacks) or an exisuing devel-
opmect ¥kzowa for {ts exclusion of mi-
porities (sig=al to whites). Specific di-
recctions which make reference to a ra-
cial or natiopal origiz sigmificant area
may indicacte a preferezce. References
£o0 a SyRagogue. congregalion oOr parsh
may also indicate a religious pref-
erence.

(N Arec (loczuion) descmiption. Names
of facilities wiich cater 0 a particular
racial. zalional omgin or religious
gToup. such as couxntry club or private
school desizmazicns. or zames of facili-
tles whick are used exclusively by one
sx may .ndicate a preference.

§109.25 Selective use of advertising
media or content

The selective use of advertising
media or concent when rticular com-
bizations thereof are used exclusively
with respec: %0 various housing devel-
opmexts ar sizes can lead to discmimu-
patdry results and may indicate a vio-
lation af the Fair Housing Act. For ex-
unpie. the use of E=zglish lazguage
mezia alocne or the exclusive use of
media catermng O the ma;oriy popu-
laticzn in an area. whez, iz suck area,
tlere are also available pon-Zzglish
laczeage or other minormiy media, may
have discriminatery impac:. Similarty.
e seleczive use of hwmaz models in
Mveriisements may have discmimina-
Wry impac:. The following are exam-
Ples of the seiective use of advertise-
ments which may de discriminacory:

&) Seleciive geographic advertisements.
Suck seiective use may iGvoive the
$Categic placement of billboards: bro-
Qdure adverzisements distmbuted with-
02 limited geographic area by 2azd ar
8 e majl: advertising iz pacsicular

897

geogTaphic coverage editions of major
metropolitan newspapess Or in pews-
papers of limuted circulation which are
maiznly adverzising vehicles for reach-
ing a par=zicular segment of the com-
m 7. or displays or announcernents
available only in selected sales offices.

(b) Seiecmve use of equal opportunity
slogan or logo. When placing advertise-
mMeRnts, 3uck selectlive Use may involve
plac:ag the equal housing Opporsunity
slogan or logo ir advertising reaching
some geographic areas., hut not others,

- - .
not others.

(C) Selective use of human modeis when
conduciing an adverusing campaign. Se-
lective advertising may involve an ad-
vertising campaigr using humar mod-
els primarily in media that cater to
one racial or national origin segment
of the population without a com-
plemeztary advertising campaign that
is directed at other groups. Ancther ex-
ample may involve use of racially
mixed models by a developer to adver-
tise ome development and not others.
Similar care must be exercised in ad-
vertising ir pudlications or other
media directed at one parsicular sex. or
al persons witiout children. Such se-
lective adver:tising may involve the use
of Awman models of members of only
one sex. or of adults oznly, ir displays.
photogTapns or drawings to indicate
preferences {or one sex or the other, or
for adults to the exclusion of children.

§109.30 Fair housing policy and prac-
tices.

In the investigation of complaints.
the Assistan: Secretary will consider
the implemenctation of fair housing
policies ancd praczices provided in this
secliior as evidence of compliance with
the prohiditions against disczrmuzation

in adverising under the Fair Housing
Ac:.

logotyze, statemen:, or slogan. All adver-
tising of residential real estate for sale,
rent, or financing should contain an
equal housing opporsunity logotype.
statement, or slogan as a means of edu-
cating the homeseek:ng pubiic that the
property is available to all persous re-
gardless of race, color, religion. sex.
hagndicap, farmilial status, or national
ongiz. The choice of logotype. state-
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ment or slogan will depend on the type
of media used (visual or auditory) and.
in space advertising, on the size of the
advertisement. Table I (see appendix D)
indicates suggesced use of the logoctype.

d size of logo-
SO0~

& e
type. Table I (see appendix I) contains
copies of the suggested Equal Housing
Qpporzunity logotype. statement and
slogan.

() Use of human models. Human mod-
els in photographs, deawlings, or other
graphic techrgues may not he used co
indicacte exclusiveness because of racse.
color. religzon. sex. handicap. familial
scatus, or naticnal origin. If models are
used in display advertising campaigns.
the models should be clearly defimable
as reasonahly representing majority
and migority groups in the metropoli-
tar area. botk sexes, and. whez appro-
priate, families wiik -children. Modeis,
if used. stould pariray persons in an
equal social setting and indicare o the
genera! public that the housing is gpen
to all withous regard tQ race. celor, re-
ligron, sex. handicap. familial stacus,
or nationa: or:g:z. and is not for the
exclusive use of age such group.

(c) Coverage of locz! lews. Where th
E.qu:u Housing OpporIunity stateme=nc

used. the advertisemen? may also in-
ciude a statement regarding the cav-
erage of any local fair housing or
human nights ordinance prohibiting
discmimination ip the sale, rencal or {i-
nancing of dwellings.

(d) Nouficazion of fair housing policy—
(1) Employees. All publishers of adver-
tiserments. adver:ising agencies, and
firms engaged in the sale, rental or fi-
na.‘c.ng of real estate should provide a
priated copy of their aondiscmirmina-
tion pelicy to each employee and offi-
cer.

(2) Clienzs. All publishers or adver-
tisernents axnd adveriising agencies
should post a copy of the:r non-
discoimuination policy in a conspicuous
location wherever persons place adver-
tising and should have copies available
for all {irms and persons using their ad-

ver:iising servigces.

(3) Publishers’ natice. All publishers
should publish at the begianing of the
real estacte adveriising section a notice
such as that appear:ng in Table I (see

—_—
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appendix D). The actice may include a
statement regarding the coverage of
any local fair housing or human nghts
ordinance prokibiting discrimuzation
in the sale. remctal or fzancing of

Office of Asc

dwellings.

APPENDIX I T0 PART 109—FaR HoUsNG
ADVERTISING

. The fcllowing three tables may serve as &
futde for the use of the Equal Housing Op-
por=unity logotype. statement. Mogas. and
pubdlisaer’'s zatice for advertising:

Table [

A simple formula cap guide the ~eal escace
adveruser in using che Equal Housing Oppor-
CQRLY logotype. statament. or sloguz.

In all space adverusing (adverzsizg o reg-
ularly prizced media suck as newspapers ar
magazites) e {ollowing standasds soould Se
used:

'A Dage or arger
A Bage Lo 10 "2 cage
4 Cowmn Inches 12 ‘4 cage
L33 an 4 cowmn ncnes

* Do not use.

In azy otler advertisements. if other logo-
Trpes ars used .2 tte adveriisernezl, lden
the Equal Housizg Qpporzuz:ity logo should
be of a3 size at least equal co zhe largest of
the otser logactypes: i no other \ogotypes are
used. txez the type should be dold dispiay
face whickh s clearly visible. Alterzatively,
whez 30 otler logotypes are used. 3 20 5 Der-
cent of an adveriisemen: may Ye devoted 0
4 statemecst of the equal Zous:ag oppor-
tuznity policy.

Iz space adveruising which is less tkaz 4
columz inclhes (gne coiumn 4 inches long or
two celumas 2 inches loog) of 3 page 1o size.
the Equal Housiag Opportuzity slogan
should be used. Such adverzisements may de
gToupec wilh otlier acdvertisements upder s
CapIidz which statas that the housing s
availadie o al!l withous regard o mace. color.
religicn, sex. handicap. farmilial scatus. or
Bational omg:n,

Tavle O

Olustrations of Logotype. Statement. and
Slogan. Equai Housing Opportunity Logo-
type:

EQu

nnr
urr

Equal Houm:-
are Dledged o
policy for cthe
appartunity =t
courage ang sy
{ng and marge
Ar'e 20 darTiers
of face, color.
ial stazus, or o

Equal ch.sz::
Housiag Oppor-

Dluszracizn
potice: All rez
sudject o ne
wkick maices

sTelerence,

{amilial s:;,__
<oz o maxge
tozn. or discm
We will a0z <
ing for rea. o<
the law. Al -
2ol all dwel!: -
a2 equal oppeor-

PART 110—

Subpart A-

Sec.
1. P'msg
1105 Defizisic

Subpart §—;

11010 Persozs
110.15 Locazic
MO0 Avaglat
U0.25 Descmp.

Suke

11030 Effec: ¢

AUTHORITY: ~
198 (42 U.s.C
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. The notice may include 3
regarding the coverage gof
ilr housing or human rights
probibiting discrirminaton
e, rental or {inancing of

T0 PART 109—FAmR HOUSNG
ADVERTISING

ag three tables may serve aa o
: use of the Equal Housizg Op-

{oLype. statement. slogan, and
Jtice for advertising:

Table I

'

Office of Asst. Secy.. Equal Opportunity,

Equal Housing Opporturnity Statement: We

ledged 20 “he lettar and spime of 11 S

HUD §110.5

meznt of Housiag and Ursaz Development Act
(42 U.S.C. 3535(d)).

SOURCZ: I7 FR 3429. Feb. 16, 1972

Subpcrt A—Purpose cnd
Deiinifions

§110.1 Purpose.

The regulations set forzh (p thus pars
contain the procecdurss established by
the QQ(“-P:—y of "“"elng and Urban
Developmen: th respect to the dis-
play of a fair housing poster by persons
subject to sections 804 through 806 of
the Fair Eousing Acs. 42 U.S.C. 3604

Tn

rmula can guide the meal estare
using the Zqual Housing Oppor-
De. stalement. or slogzn.

- advertising (adverwising i reg-
4 media such as sewspapers or
se {ollownng standards sbould be

l Sae >
- of agvertsement ogavoe
| ncnes
| 2
AR e e ‘ 1x1
INAOME e [ Areia

T advertisements, (f otRer logo-
2d 1n tde adveriuisemczIi. Wnes
:usizg Opportuzicy logo should
1t least equal 0 the largest of
3types: If no other logotypes are
1e type should be bolid display
cleariy visible. Alterzatively.
- logotypes are used, 3 o S per-

vertisement may S devioied W

of the equal housing appor-

veruising which is less thac
3 (one colum=n 4 inches long o
linches (ong) of a page .2 size.
Housing Opporutity sSiogss
4. Such adveriisements may de
otler advert.sements uazcder a
= states that the bousing !s
. owitlout regard 0 race. color.
handicap. familial stacus. or
a.

Table U

s of Logotype. Starement. aod
i Housing Opportumty Logo

e _—a—Iyiaee Ui UL
pnu::y rar the achievemext of equal housing
opporsunity xrouglout the Nation. We en-
courage and sUPPOrt aAn affirmative advercis-
tog and marketing program iz which there
are 20 basTiers Lo obzaining housing because
of race. color, religion. sex. haxndicap, famijl-
1al stactus, orf dational omgin.

Equal Housisg Cpportuaity Slogas: “Equal
Housing OpporTuzicy.”

Table I

Olustraticz of Medla Notice—Publisher's
potice: All ceal estate adverzised hers:n :s
subject 0 iZe Federal Fair Housing Ac:.
whic2 maxes !t {llegal o advertise “‘any
preference, limitaticz. or discmimination be-
cause of race. color. religion. sex. handicap,
famillal szatus. or aational origin. or ‘nten-
Uoz 0 make any suck preferecces, limita-
uorn. ar discmmiznazion.”

We will 10t <zowingly accept any advertis-
ing for real estate which is !z viclation of
the law. All Derscns are hersby informed
wat 4ull dwellings advertised are available on
A8 equal opportunity basis.

PART 110—FAIR HOUSING POSTER

Subpart A—Purpese and Definitions

105 Defiz:zoxs.
Subpart B—Requiremants for Dispiay of
Posters

110.10 Perwazs suhy 180,

110.15 Locazion of Dosters.
110.20 Availaptlity of posters.
H0.25 Descmption of posters.

Sutpert C—Enforcarment

0.3 Effec: of fallure to display poster.

AUTHORITY: TMsle VIII. Civil Rights Acz of
1968 (42 U.S.C. 3600-3620): sec. d). Depar:-

fos]
to
W

3606.
(54 FR 3310, Jan. 22, .989)

§110.5 Definitions.

(a) Departmen: meacs the Department
of Housing and Ursan Developmezs.

() ODwscrimingicry housing praczce
means arn act tha: is unlawful under
section 804. 805. 806. or 818 of he Acs.

(¢} Dwelling means any building.
Structure. or porzion thereof which is
occ‘;:ued as. or desigzed or :nteazded fcr

clpancy as. a residence by one or
more families, and azny vacant land
which is offered for sale or lease for the
construction or locatiorn thereon of any
suck building, struczure. or portion
rharan

(d) Family inclucdes a single individ-
ual.

(e) Person includes one or more indi-
viduals. corporations, partaerships. as-
sac:ations, labor organizations. legal
representatives, muztt companies,
joint-stock companies, srusts, unincor-
porated orgarn:zations, trustees. Lrust-
e@es In cases under wtle 11 U.S.C.. re-
ceivers and fiduc:aries.

() Secretary means the Secretary of
Housing aad Urbaz Development.

(8) Fair houstng poster means the
poster prescribed by the Secretary for
display by persons subjec: to sections
804306 of the Ac:.

() The Ac: means the Fair Housing
Act (The Civil Rights Act of 1968, as
amended by the Fa:r Housing Amend-
ments Act of 1988), 42 U.S.C. 3600. et seq.

(1) Person in the dusiness of selling or
renung duwumm means a2 persgop as de-

22l e LCRLS & PCISCD be=

fined :n section 803(c! of zhe Act.

(37 FR 3429. Feb. 16. 1972. as amended at 54
FR 3311. Jan. 3. 1989]
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